
Burnaby Engineering As sociate s Ltd.
Structural Engineering Conzultants

Suite 105 - 5715 Jersey Avenue Burnaby, BC V5H-2L3
Tel:604 431 0055 For:604 454 1898

email : jolanbm@shaw. ca

March 4,2013

Engineering Memo

Commander Warehouse Equipment Ltd.
Attention: Wilson Lee
Re: SCE 3000 "Unitran'], Storage Bin

As per your request, the undersigned reviewed the submitted shopdrawings # U-l116 &
# U-t 117 and design checked the "Unitran" manufactured SCE 3000 stackable structural
steel storage bin with maximum total weight of 3000 lbs. Structural steel yield strength
min. 50 Ksi.

The SCE 3000 stor4ge biq as detailed on shodrawings # U-I116 and # U-l117 is
structurally adequate to support 4 levels of identical bins, stacked on top of each other,
each having maximum 3000 lbs total weiglrt.

The base structure below the bottom bin is not part of this certification.

Should you have any questions or cofirments, please call the undersigned.

Yours truly,
fufian Gyula Bozsik, P.Eng., M.Eng., Principal

fneerins Associates Ltd
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